



Soheil Sadabadi

Consultant

(617) 210-4939
soheil.sadabadi@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Soheil Sadabadi is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon.

As a result of his many interests in a wide range of computer science topics, Soheil has experience with machine learning, systems programming, mobile development, computer networks and backend engineering.

Soheil graduated from Harvard University in 2020 with an A.B. in computer science, with minors in Russian and government.

Prior to joining Aon, Soheil worked as a data scientist for Affable AI in Singapore, and worked with Harvard's Data Privacy lab in the Institute of Quantitative Social Science on a variety of research projects focusing on political advertising, medical data and the COVID-19 pandemic. He was also part of the first generation of student researchers for the Initiative for the Science of the Human Past at Harvard University, which champions a multidisciplinary and data-driven approach to studying history and anthropology.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2020 – Present
- Harvard University, Digital Atlas of Roman and Medieval Civilization, Data Scientist and Researcher, 2018 – Present
- Harvard Institute of Quantitative Social Science, Tracefi Data Scientist and Developer, 2020
- Affable AI, Data Scientist, 2019
- Harvard Institute of Quantitative Social Science, Data Privacy Lab, Data Scientist and Researcher, 2018
- Saramad Project (formerly TouchTeach LLC), Founder, 2017 – 2019
- Toos Optic, Web Designer, 2013

Education

- B.A., Computer Science, Harvard University, 2020